



CLERK OF THE BOARD DIVISION
OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' OFFICE

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT

825 FIFTH STREET
EUREKA, CALIF. 95501-1153

PHONE (707) 476-2384; 445-7289 (FAX)

APPLICATION TO SERVE ON THE HUMBOLDT COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

APPLICANT NAME:

Jennifer Ascuria

MAILING ADDRESS:

Redway, CA 95560

TELEPHONE: Home:

Work:

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

jenaspuria@yahoo.com

OCCUPATION:

Consultant

PERSONAL REFERENCES:

(1) Daniel Kulchin

PHONE: _____

(2) Ginny Bonser

PHONE: _____

PRIOR ADVISORY BOARD OR BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXPERIENCE? NO YES

PLEASE WRITE A BRIEF STATEMENT DESCRIBING WHY YOU'RE INTERESTED IN SERVING ON THE PLANNING COMMISSION.

I am interested in serving on the Planning Commission because I have a strong desire to learn and be involved in land development and planning. I also have a variety of experience & knowledge gained from 10 years in cannabis planning as a consultant and 8 years in the tourism industry/ski resort industry. I am also an active community member and co-parent of 5 young adults.

PLEASE ATTACH A CURRENT RESUME.

DATE:

2/1/2021

SIGNATURE:

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true and correct.

SUBMIT THIS APPLICATION TO:

HUMBOLDT COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION, Clerk of the Board, 825 Fifth Street, Suite 111,
Eureka, CA 95501-1153.

DATE TO SUPERVISOR _____

DATE APPROVED _____

NOT APPROVED _____

JEN ASPURIA

SKILLS

Multi-tasked and multi-skilled. I'm a quick learner, eager to adapt, people person and caregiver. I am the one people call on their day off to help find something.

EXPERIENCE

Consultant | Aspuria Consulting | April 2010 - Present

Manage client's needs in an emerging field and regulatory structure. Create and manage timelines and meet project deadlines. Self-driven work with long hours and extreme working environments.

Lead Teacher – Infant/toddler specialist | Vail Resorts – Heavenly | October 2005 - April 2014

Worked in a variety of positions ending with Lead Teacher. Returned to college to become a certified pre-school teacher in California. Unique environment where we were a CA certified school at a private ski resort. We provided high quality childcare along with ski lessons. I was also a part of the Vail Resorts College Program where I learned the ins and outs of tourism, snow sports industry, and corporate management.

EDUCATION

AA in Early Childhood Development | Lake Tahoe Community College

3.2 GPA upon completion of courses to be considered qualified Lead Teacher.

HS Diploma | June 1998 | Mesa Verde High School

Area of focus was the Business in Education Academy where we developed businesses we started and ran.

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE OR LEADERSHIP

**Bijou Bash Skate Competition
May 2009**

**USASA fundraising and volunteering
2007-2014**



jenaspuria@yahoo.com

